

# **City of Racine**

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## **Public Safety and Licensing Committee**

Chair Alder Sam Peete
Vice Chair Alder Cory Sebastian
Alder Jeff Coe
Alder Jeff Peterson
Alder Melissa Kaprelian

Monday, May 8, 2023 5:00 PM City Hall, Room 207B

#### **Call To Order**

PRESENT: 4 - Chair Peete, Vice Chair Sebastian, Alder Coe and Alder Kaprelian

EXCUSED: 1 - Alder Peterson

### Approval of Minutes for the April 24, 2023 Meeting.

A motion was made by Alder Coe and seconded by Alder Sebastian to Approve the Minutes. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0366-23

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Sebastian requesting the appearance of Jaime Delgado for a renewal operator's license. (14th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 04-24-2023: That the appearance of Jaime Delgado for a renewal operator's license. (14th District), be Deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-08-2023: That the application by Jaime Delgado for an Operators License. (14th District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Jaime Rios Delgado appeared before the committee

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Kaprelian that this Communication, be Approved. The motion PASSED unanimously.

<u>0451-23</u>

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Peete submitting an application for a "Class B" Winery for Littleport Brewing Company, LLC DBA Littleport Brewing Company, located at 214 Third St Racine, WI 53403, Mark P Flynn, Agent. (1 District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee

**on 05-08-2023:** That the application for a "Class B" Winery for Littleport Brewing Company, LLC DBA Littleport Brewing Company, located at 214 Third St Racine, WI 53403, Mark P Flynn, Agent. (1 District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Mark Flynn and Christina Flynn appeared before the committee.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0452-23

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Peete submitting a renewal application for a 2023-2024 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Hooked-Up Towing LLC DBA Hooked-Up Towing, located at 1420 9th Street. (3 District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-08-2023: That the renewal application for a 2023-2024 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Hook-Up Towing, located at 1420 9th Street. (3 District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Sebastian, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0439-23

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, on behalf of the City Clerk's Office, submitting renewal requests for intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages for the 2023-2024 year.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-08-2023: That the renewal paperwork for intoxication liquor and fermented malt beverages licenses for the 2023-2024 year, be Approved with the exceptions as listed below:

Rogers Place: "Class B" - Due to a background record of a member of the business.

Mr. Kools Sports Bar: "Class B"- Due to being open under a different LLC.

Redline Tavern: "Class B"- Due to being temporarily closed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Kaprelian, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0441-23

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, on behalf of the City Clerk's Office, submitting a list of liquor licenses which have not submitted renewal paperwork for intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages for the 2023-2024 year.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-08-2023: That the list of liquor licenses which have not submitted renewal paperwork for intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages for the 2023-2024 year, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Kaprelian, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0465-23

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Peete requesting that the next Public Safety and Licensing Committee meeting be on Tuesday, May 30th due to the Memorial Day Holiday falling on the regularly scheduled Monday.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-08-2023: Communication sponsored by Alder Peete requesting that the next Public Safety and Licensing Committee meeting be on Tuesday, May 30th due to the Memorial Day Holiday falling on the regularly scheduled Monday, be Approved

A motion was made by Alder Sebastian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0442-23

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department, for the licenses premise report.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-08-2023: That the licensed premise report, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Sebastian, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0443-23

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, requesting any consideration, any formal expression of concern, or other actions pursuant to the police report.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee

**on 05-08-2023:** That requesting any consideration, any formal expression of concern, or other actions pursuant to the police report, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED unanimously.

### Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 5:53 PM.

City of Racine Page 4